>Chool District of St. Lucie County ITB 25-06
Ice Cream and Frozen Specialty Items
ATTACHMENT K - REFERENCE QUESTIONNAIRE
ST. LUCIE PUBLIC SCHOOLS
ITB 25-06
ICE CREAM AND FROZEN SPECIALTY ITEMS

For:_ Lo Conng Tce Cre g e,

(Name of Vendor Requesting Reference)

This form is being submitted to your Company for completion as a business reference for the company listed
above,

This form is to be returned to the School Board of St. Lucie County, Purchasing Department, via email at

kimberly.albritton@stlucieschools.org no later than 3:00 p.m., DATE, and must not be returned to the company
requesting the reference.

For questions or concerns regarding this form, please contact the School Board of St. Lucie County, Purchasing
Department, by telephone: (772) 429-3980, or by email at kimberly.albritton@stlucieschoo!s,org. When
contacting us, please be sure to include the solicitation number and title listed at the top of this page.

Company Providing Reference Mh 1Oon p DU tu 60(400/ 1’/00.1 gﬁ(‘l)t e .

Contact Name and Title/Position19e 15y Whitthead, Diroctor AL Lood + Nubiblon Serdice<
Contact Telephone Number_ 252~ LU 8-51D 2 _
Contact Email Address_ lhtelheadbBunion ks, \'C'I Us

Questions:
1. In what capacity have you worked with this company in the past? If the Company was under a similar
contract, please acknowledge and explain briefly whether or not the contract was successful.

Comments:
Jn‘.av\ Q/DVLH+:? heg V\aa(a_ om\“'@ad’ u)7‘7'/': DQ,CBV\/\Q Iae C/‘tﬁahm
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Stccesa Lo ctontust .

2. How would you rate this Company’s knowledge and expertise?
5__ (3= Excellent; 2= Satisfactory; 1= Unsatisfactory; 0= Unacceptable)

Comments: [} ‘104/1/"\/./5 Owned D<) ess Yhe o /)W PasseAd
a

dorwr dhew lues  and owduct Fnsioledse +
sUStiined e  huot neos 7% meet dhe needsIF Schaols.

3. How would you rate the Company’s flexibility relative to changes in the scope and timelines?
(3= Excellent; 2= Satisfactory; 1= Unsatisfactory; 0= Unacceptable)

comments: Do (onn 2 1mmed, sdely developed  Lor coes lnatthona/ <

W Meet-the USDA  Luidlelines eoersbine hey ol ppged
10 meet e needs ol pue cus s .

4. What is your level of satisfaction with hard-copy materials, e.g. quotation, written scopes of work, reports,
logséetc. produced by the Company?

(3= Excellent; 2= Satisfactory; 1= Unsatisfactory; 0= Unacceptable)

Comments: /)/LV‘&/’ /\a/ and [55u s Of‘/)zﬁm'%lwz LﬁncéﬂSfuﬁ% b////”@,WdﬁZ"ﬁ
ete -
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Ice Cream and Frozen Specialty Items

5. How would you rate the dynamics/interaction between the Company and your staff?
(3= Excellent; 2= Satisfactory; 1= Unsatisfactory; 0= Unacceptable)

Comments:

6. Who were the Company’s principle representatives involved in providing your service and how would you
rate them individually? Would you comment on the skills, knowledge, behaviors or other factors on which you
based the rating? (3= Excellent; 2= Satisfactory; 1= Unsatisfactory; 0= Unacceptable)

Name: \)I Nne &ﬂe Covw\ G Rating;___?l
Name: \,ezot/: O/L\Q/V\cut@/ Rating: =
Name: I\i \ (/lL Fbe C,r)i\n a._ Rating: =
Name: GCL l? H’ Cclll den Rating:,_z_

Salbfi'na 3
Comments:

7. With which aspect(s) of this Company’s services are you most satisfied?

Comments:

Product QMM:{V and SetJice o2 nu‘fgfzmi/nﬁ

8. With which aspect(s) of this Company’s services are you least satisfied?

Comments: N-awe not ever been Bisza e lled wik ony aspPect

9. Would you recommend this Company's services to your organization again?

Comments: IO(L)SDLL(\)’B(L;., }/L)é Coaad re n‘7L /” haute a&ﬁnﬁfd%w‘i%
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